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Background

All CSI schools use a 
SIS for maintaining 
student data and 
general state reporting: 

• Infinite Campus

• PowerSchool

All CSI schools use a 
plan management 
system for student 
plans and SPED state 
reporting:

• Infinite Campus

• Alpine Achievement

• Enrich

If your school utilizes Infinite Campus for all state reporting (including SPED), then the 
coming changes will not impact you.



Alpine Achievement Updates

• Merged with Illuminate

• Alpine will continue as is through 2020-2021, including SPED state 
reporting

• Alpine Migrations landing page will be created in the coming weeks which 
will have demos of eduCLIMBER and Achievement Dashboard and FAQ

• As of Oct 2019, Illuminate is not planning to build SPED State Reporting 
into the other Illuminate products

What does this mean for current Alpine users?
• Your school will need to identify/migrate to another system for the 2021-2022 

school year.
• Impact varies based on the extent to which you currently use Alpine (assessment 

data, plan management, SPED state reporting)



What are alternative options for 
plan management & SPED state 
reporting?

Currently:

• Infinite Campus

• Enrich



Infinite Campus

• Plan management and SPED state reporting 
are standard features within IC. 

• If you are already using IC, you can access 
Campus Community trainings to learn more 
about both functionalities.



Enrich

• Current state system 

• Districts/CSI can access SPED portion at no 
cost

• Districts/CSI can access additional features 
(ELD, ALP, READ plan management) for 
additional costs

• Current Enrich contract with CDE ends June 
30, 2021



State-Contracted Vendor

• CDE to identify selected vendor by late Spring 
2020



June 2021

End of existing CDE Enrich 

contract; new vendor 

contract being 

implemented

Winter 2019

CSI-coordinated vendor 

demos and calls for 

schools to consider options

2021-2022

End of Alpine 

Achievement plan 

management and state 

reporting

May 2020

CDE will select vendor 

from RFP process to 

replace existing Enrich 

contract  

Timeline

2020-2021

Schools should determine 

plan management and 

SPED state reporting: IC, 

Enrich, etc. for upcoming 

school year and finalize 

contract, training, timeline

School implementation of 

plan management / SPED 

state reporting system (IC, 

Enrich, or state-approved 

vendor)



Outstanding Questions

• Will Illuminate offer a plan management 
system and/or SPED state reporting 
component that is comparable to Alpine 
Achievement?

• Will CDE continue to use Enrich after 2020-
2021?



Training Timeline

System Date/Time

Enrich SPED Demo 11/8 from 9-10:30

Enrich Additional Features Demo 11/8 from 1-3:30

Alpine Achievement Updates TBD



Questions?


